REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING MINUTES
Griffin-Spalding County Land Bank Authority
January 27, 2025
One Griffin Center Municipal Courtroom
100 S. Hill St, Griffin, GA

4:00 PM

Call to Order

Determination of Quorum
Chairman Newton Galloway presided, convening the meeting at 4:01 PM

Board Members present were Patty Beckham (Vice Chair), Bruce Ballard (Treasurer) and Pamela Sutton.
Cora Flowers joined the meeting at 4:15 PM. Also present were Mayor Doug Hollberg, David Penland

(Counsel), David Allen, Michelle Haynes, Eva Morales and Christopher Blocker (Land Bank Authority
Manager)

Approval of Agenda
Call to Motion to approve agenda made by Newton Galloway

Motion to approve agenda made by Bruce Ballard. Second by Patty Beckham. No further
discussion and no objection

Motion approved 4-0

Approval of Minutes
Approval of Minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting for December 12, 2024

Call to Motion to approve minutes made by Newton Galloway

Motion to approve minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting on December 12, 2024. No further
discussion and no objection. The motion was approved by Bruce Ballard. Second by Patty Beckham. No
objection and no objection.

Motion approved 3-0, Ms. Pamela Sutton abstained her vote.

Public Comments

At this time, the Chairman opens the floor to comments from public. Comments should relate to a specific agenda
item. Comments related to property availability can be directed to Christopher Blocker, Land Bank Authority
Manager at (678) 544-5292 and cblocker{@cityofgriffin.com

Kim Avery of Grayson, Georgia addressed the board regarding applications to purchase property from
the Land Bank Authority and when property would be available for purchase from the Land Bank
Authority. Christopher Blocker informed Ms. Avery and the general public that the Master Property
Inventory would be available on the Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority website after the meeting.

Jonathan Joseph, partner with Griffin Modern, addressed the board to inform the board about new
developments that Griffin Modern has under construction in Griffin. Griffin Modern has completed their



model home in the last 30 days. Griffin Modern has 6 homes currently under development. Griffin
Modemn is currently partnering with Truist to assist home owners with financing and homebuyer
education. The homes will be owner-occupied homes. Griffin Modern is looking to acquire properties
from the Land Bank Authority in close proximity to downtown Griffin.

Regular Agenda

1. Welcome to the new Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority Board Members

City Appointees Patty Beckham and Pamela Sutton were welcomed by the Land Bank Authority Board
Members. The city appointees were appointed at the January City Commission Meeting,

2. Conduct Board Elections for new Griffin-Land Bank Authority Officers
Patty Beckham nominated as Vice Chairwoman by Newton Galloway. Second by Cora Flowers
Motion to close nominations by Bruce Ballard. Second by Cora Flowers.
No discussion, no objection. Motion passed 5-0
Patty Beckham elected as Vice Chairwoman of the Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority
Call to motion for Board Election for the Chairman by Newton Galloway.
Newton Galloway nominated as Chairman by Bruce Ballard, Second by Paity Beckham
Motion to closé nomination by Bruce Ballard. Second by Patty Beckham.
No discussion, no objection. Motion passed 5-0
Newton Galloway elected as Chairman of the Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority

3. Consider retainer agreement for David Penland, Attorney at Beck, Owen & Murray, to serve as
seneral counsel for Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority in the amount of $35,000.00 (Blocker)

Discussion regarding David Penland to serve as the legal counsel for the Land Bank Authority.

Discussion regarding appointment of David Penland as the legal counsel for the Land Bank Authority. Mr.
Penland has served as the interim Executive Director after the resignation from the previous director. Mr.
Penland has also done closings on behalf of the land bank authority. The retainer will be used for city
budgetary allocation in the current budget year. Mr. Penland will bill against the retainer at the hourly rate
listed in the retainer agreement. The funds will be held in a trust and zeroed out at the end of the month.
The bill will be presented at the monthly meeting. David Penland to provide comprehensive legal services
and general legal oversight and not solely focused on real estate matfers.

Motion to approve retainer agreement for David Penland, Attorney at Beck, Owen & Murray, fo
serve as general counsel for Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority in the amount of $35,000.00
with the following amendments to the agreement presented. Strike “Advise you on such legal issues
as you may specifically request” and replace with “advise you on such legal matters as needed” and
Strike “Nor shall we have any duty to update you as to any matter in which we may have previously
advised or represented you.” by Cora Flowers.



Second by Newton Galloway.

No further discussion, no objection. Motion is approved as amended. 5-0
4, Discussion regarding Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority Property Inventory (Blocker)

Discussion about Land Bank Authority Master Property Inventory List as prepared and presented by Land
Bank Authority Manager Christopher Blocker. There are 355 Parcels totaling 152.95 total acres in the Land
Bank Authority inventory. Christopher Blocker presented the inventory list as of December 2021 and the
list of sales from January 2022. The Land Bank Authority has not purchased the property from the Tax
Commissioner Tax Sale, the property was acquired as a credit bid. A credit bid occurs when there is no bid
at the tax sale auction, the Tax Commissioner will transfer the property to the Land Bank Authority and
there no financial transaction. The Land Bank Authority has sold the properties at a significant discount
from the Tax Sale price. The current sales price for the Land Bank Authority inventory is $589,907.00 and
the assessed value is approximately $4.5M. The Recommend Minimum Bid policy was approved in 2019
and was approximately 25% of the Tax Assessor’s Assessed Value.

Recommendation by Christopher Blocker to release a Request for Qualifications to appraise 100 parcels
in the amount of $40,000.00.

There are currently 62 parcels under contract by the Land Bank Authority. Currently the Land Bank
Authority has property in the inventory as “Banked, Not For Sale” which means the property has been
identified as a parcel that will be part of a future targeted development in the city or county. The Land
Bank Authority has an obligation to contact the individuals who were under contract to give them the right
to refuse the contract. There needs to be time parameters on when the individuals who were under contract

Recommendation by Cora Flowers for a property schedule and timeline for appraisal. There should be
RFPs done for individuals to buy the properties. The Land Bank Authority board need to comprehensively
revise policies for standard bid structure and policies. The appraisal may not be warranted. The board needs
to consider the suitability of use. Current policy does not state that an appraisal is required to determine
the price. The board needs a plan for property disposition.

The Land Bank Authority will adhere to the existing price under contract. These contracts will need to be
amended. A very few of the existing contracts have had the right of redemption completed. The right of
redemption does expire; the foreclosure of the right of redemption does not. The contracts with the
individuals will need to be amended but with the same terms, conditions and price.

Prioritize the properties that can be sold the quickest. The tax assessed value may be sufficient to determine
the price. Christopher has been directed to bring back the list of priorities to the Land Bank Authority such
as nuisance, central business district and “foreclosure of right of redemption properties”.

Christopher to work with Planning & Development (City of Griffin) and Community Development
(Spalding County) as a factor in priority.

5. Presentation to the Land Bank Authority Board regarding Land Bank Manager Activity (Blocker)
Christopher Blocker presenfed Land Bank Manager Activity Report. Christopher Blocker mel with
Corinne Thorton, Office Director and Region 4 Representative with the Georgia Department of

Community Affairs, Christopher Blocker toured new housing developments in Griffin and Spalding
County.

No board action taken



6. Discussion about Land Bank Authority Board Workshop scheduled for Monday, February 24™ with
SJT Partners (Blocker and Flowers)

Christopher Blocker updated the board on Land Bank Authority Board Workshop. Christopher intends to
invite board members, city and county staff, housing authority and other key partners to the upcoming
workshop. The first hour would consist of training and the remaining time in the workshop would be
working through existing policies of the board. Christopher has given the contact information for the city
manager, county manager, David Penland and other individuals in preparation of the workshop.

No board action taken

7. Update the Board on closings, redeemed property, right of redemption foreclosure status, contracts
pending, request for properties awarded but not under contract (Penland and Blocker)

There is 1 Side-Lot Closing scheduled. David has not heard a response from the purchaser regarding that
property

a. Consider redraft closing fee in the amount of $250.00 for the purchase of 817 Ray St,
Griffin and 341 N. 14" St, Griffin.

The purchaser has no-called and no-shown twice for two separate closings in 2024, The $250.00 fee will
be payable to Beck, Owen and Murray to cover the expenses for closing. The contract will need to be
amended.

Motion to approve redraft closing fee in the amount of $250.00 for the purchase of 817 Ray St, Griffin
and 341 N. 14th St, Griffin made by Patty Beckham.

Second by Bruce Ballard

Motion passed by 5-0.

8. Consider approvﬁl and adoption of new logo for Griffin -Spalding Land Bank Authority (Blocker)

Christopher Blocker presented options for consideration of the Land Bank Authority Board. The logo needs
to be condensed and “Griffin Spalding” needs a hyphen. There needs to be slight changes to the logo design
and bring the logo back for consideration for adoption.

No board action taken

Report of Finances

Treasurer and Land Bank Authority will update the Board on expenses, monies received and any other
pertinent financial information

1. Presentation of current financial statements (Ballard)

Treasurer Bruce Ballard presented LBA Bank Statements for month ending December 2024.The Land
Bank Authority started the month of December with $6,253.05. Checks and expenses cleared in the amount
of $2,108.65 and there was a credit of $5,000.00 from the sale of a property. The Land Bank Authority
ended the month of December with a balance of $9,144.40. There was one check outstanding from



November 2024 payable to Metro Southern Media that had not cleared until December. In the public fund
checking account there was no change in the account which started and ended at $17,994.01.

Call to motion to approve financial statements as presented by Bruce Ballard by Newton Galloway.
Motion to approve financial statements as presented by Patty Beckham.

Second by Cora Flowers.

No further discussion and no objection. Motion is approved 5-0.

Motion to elect Bruce Ballard as the Land Bank Authority Board Treasurer made by Patty Beckham.
Second by Cora Flowers.

No further discussion and no objection. Motion is approved 5-0.

Discussion regarding the appointment of the Board Secretary to keep the record of the board actions,
minutes and board activities.

Motion to appoint Christopher Blocker, Land Bank Authority Manager, as Board Secretary made by
Newton Galloway,

Second by Patty Beckham

No further discussion and no objection. Motion is approved 5-0.

2. Presentation of the City of Griffin FY Budget 2025 (Blocker)
Christopher Blocker presented LBA City of Griffin FY 2025
The LBA approved the budget in FY 2025.
Motion to approve Land Bank Authority Budget with the amendment of moving $18,000.00 from
Disposal Services to Professional Services for audit service for FY 2023 and FY 2024 by Newton
Galloway.
Second by Bruce Ballard

No further discussion and no objection. Motion passed 5-0)

3. Consider engagement letters with Mauldin & Jenkins for audit services for FY 2023 and FY 2024
(Blocker)



Christopher Blocker presented the engagements letters for FY 2022, FY 2023 and FY2024 in the amount
$9,000.00 for Mauldin & Jenkins audit services for FY 2023 and $9,000.00 for Mauldin & Jenkins audit
services for FY 2024,

Motion to approve engagement letters with Mauldin & Jenkins for audit services for FY 2023 and FY
2024 made by Cora Flowers.

Second by Newton Galloway.

No further discussion and no objection. Motion passed 5-0

4, Discussion regarding Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency Renewal GIRMA 2025-2026
(Blocker and Penland)

Christopher and David are investigating if the Land Bank Authority may qualify under the City of Grifiin’s
existing coverage as an Authority, Board or Commission. David Penland believes that the Land Bank
Authority does not qualify for coverage under the City of Griffin GIRMA coverage.

Motion to table discussion Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency Renewal GIRMA 2025-2026
until more information is discovered by Cora Flowers

Second by Newtown Galloway.
The Land Bank is covered by the existing GIRMA policy until April 2025.

No further discussion and no objection. Motion passed 5-0

Authority Member Comments

Bruce Ballard: The Land Bank Authority is audited every year. Our finances are monitored through
Quicken to track data with bank accounts and provide that data to the auditors. Now the Land Bank
Authority has varied accounts which can be concerning and convoluted. The intergovernmental agreement
does not state that it should be where the Land Bank Authority should have multiple accounts managed by
the Land Bank Authority and the City of Griffin. The Land Bank Authority submitted a budget to the city
and county. The Land Bank Authority needs to be mindful of the accounting.

Adjourn
Motion to adjourn by Patty Beckham
Second by Patty Beckham

Meeting adiourned at 5:58 pm



REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING MINUTES

Griffin-Spalding County Land Bank Authority
March 24, 2025
One Griffin Center Municipal Courtroom
100 S. Hill St, Griffin, GA
4:00 PM

Call to Order

Determination of Quorum
Chairman Newton Galloway presided, convening the meeting at 4:01PM

Board Members present were Bruce Ballard (Treasurer), and Cora Flowers. Also present were David
Penland (Counsel), David Allen, Michelle Haynes, Eva Morales, Jeremy Stratton and Christopher Blocker
(L.and Bank Authority Manager)

Approval of Agenda
Call to Motion to approve agenda made by Newton Galloway

Motion to approve agenda made by Cora Flowers,
Second by Bruce Ballard.

No further discussion and no objection.

Motion approved, 3-0.

Approval of Minutes
Approval of Minutes for the Regular Scheduled Meeting for January 27, 2025

Bruce Ballard seeking clarification in the section Authority Member Comments: “The city and county will
provide the Land Bank Authority to do our work”. Newton Galloway “The Land Bank Authority has not
purchased the property from the Tax Commissioner Tax Sale, the property was acquired as a credit bid”
The word “property” need to be pluralized and the land bank never pays at a tax sale and there needs to be
an explanation of a credit bid. There was no exchange of monetary funds. There needs to be more
clarification in the minutes. '

Motion to accept the minutes from the January 27, 2025 Regular Scheduled Meeting with the following
revisions: “The city and county will provide the Land Bank Authority to do our work™; “The Land Bank
Authority has not purchased the property from the Tax Commissioner Tax Sale, the property was acquired
as a credit bid” needs to be changed from “property” to “properties” add a comma and include a brief
explanation of what is a credit bid by Cora Flowers.

Second by Newton Galloway
No further discussion, no objection

Motion approved 3-0



Approval of Minutes for the Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority Board Workshop February 24, 2025

In regards to item #4 in the Minutes under Report of Finances, “What is the process for GIRMA
Coverage?” An update will be provided later in the agenda.

Public Comments

At this time, the Chairman opens the floor to comments from public. Comments should relate to a specific agenda
item. Comments related to property availability can be directed to Christopher Blocker, Land Bank Authority
Manager at (678) 544-5292 and cblocker(@cityofgriffin.com

Keith Carlisle, Riverdale, GA, addressed the board regarding his goal to build affordable housing in
Griffin. He has been attempting to purchase properties from the Land Bank Authority for the last 3 or 4
years. Mr. Carlisle has not been able to purchase properties from the Land Bank Authority because there
has not been a Land Bank Authority Manager in place. Mr. Carlisle is looking to purchase the properties
or partner with the City of Griffin and give them to families who can afford them. The City of Griffin
only has 30% homeowners. The name of his development company is Carlisle Construction Team and
they have been in business for 25 years.

The Land Bank Authority will be discussing property disposition later in the agenda but the Land Bank
Authority is not in the position to sell property.

Spencer Miller, Griffin, GA addressed the board regarding the existing purchase process. The process is
taking awhile to purchase a property. As a Griffin resident, he is looking to develop properties for his

family and invest in the community where he lives. Mr. Miller has a property under contract with the
Land Bank Authority.

No further public comments.
Regular Agenda

1. City of Griffin Economic Development Update provided by Jeremy Stratton, Economic Development
Director

Jeremy Stratton, Economic Development Director, with the City of Griffin addressed the Board regarding
the economic development programs and updates in various areas of the city. The Economic Development
Department helped Thelma Wilke with identifying the former Haisten Hospital for redevelopment. The
Downtown Development Authority can acquire property for economic development. There are several
businesses in the downtown district hat that have received fagade improvement grants from the Downtown
Development Authority

The Urban Redevelopment Authority has the same board as the Downtown Development Authority. The
Urban Redevelopment Authority can issue revenue bonds for companies seeking financing. The urban
redevelopment authority is going to propose a map to the City Commission. Apex is building multi-family
units in close proximity to the hospital. There are 2 Marriott hotels under development in downtown
Griffin. Thomaston Mills is under development where they are expected to deliver 80 1-2 Bedroom
apartment units for rent by Summer 2025. Thomaston Mills is using the Downtown Development
Authority for financing.



A new grocery store in Griffin has a property under contract.

The Economic Development department is looking to partner with the Land Bank Authority to assist a
developer with property assemblage.

The propoesed Urban Redevelopment Authority will have similar powers to the Downtown Development
Authority. The URA will have the ability to do residential investment financing for bonds. The city
appointed the DDA as the URA. It is essentially an overlay district.

2. Consider adoption of the FY 2026 Budget to be presented to City of Griffin and Spalding County

Board of Commissioners (Blocker)

Christopher Blocker, Land Bank Authority Manager, reviewed the line-item budget with the board
members. The Land Bank Authority Budget recommended by Land Bank Authority Manager is
$281,885.50

Under the Inter-Local Agreement, the Authority shall establish its budget annually and submit to the City
and County for review, but as to apportionment of funding, Article XI, Section (A)(2) says “The budget
documents submitted to the City and County shall list and describe total requests made to the City and
County and shall state the portion requested from each Party, which shall be equitably apportioned based
on reasonable principles of tax equity to avoid double taxation.” Historically, the expenses for the Land
Bank Authority would be divided 50%-50% and the payments would go into the Land Bank Authority
account. Four options were given to present the equitable apportion.

In the past, the city and county have contributed payments to the Land Bank Authority in various amounts.
The county has generally paid on a monthly basis, the city has usually paid on a quarterly basis. This
payment schedule is similar to other authorities in the city and county.

There needs to be two separate votes for the budget. The second vote necessary is a recommended division.
The land bank has historically been sustained based on the properties sold. Due to lack of properties sold
in the last few years, the Land Bank Authority account is low. Based on the four options presented, the
assessed value seems to be the one option that that would meet the requirement of the IGA.

The city has an internal account in which current land bank expenses have been paid including Land Bank
Authority Manager salary. The city pays for expenses for other joint authorities such as airport authority
and archives; the city then invoices the county at the end of the fiscal year for their portion of the expense.
The city nor county did not deposit funds to the Land Bank Authority in FY 2022, FY 2023 and FY 2024,
Until the hiring of a manager there have been no expenses for the city or county to reimburse. The equitable
split between the city and county reimbursement of the expenses should not be subjective, the
reimbursement of the funds should be policy and procedure. The City of Griffin and Spalding County
Boards of the Commissioners need to agree to the appropriate apportion.

There are questions regarding the current year budget legal retainer and the expected legal fees for fiscal
year 2026,

No further questions or discussion regarding the FY 2026 budget.

Call to motion consider adoption of the FY 2026 Budget to be presented to City of Griffin and Spalding
County Board of Commissioners by Newton Galloway.

Motion to approve draft FY 2025-2026 Budget as presented on the budget document excluding any details
about the apportionment between the city and county by Cora Flowers.

10rity finances
lank Authority
lget. The Land
he city for the
the county for
‘he Land Bank
ihe Land Bank

¢s. There is no
lely managing

dank Authority
1 and Spalding
3ank Authority

0 recommend

creation of a
pplications and

to recommend
YWers.



4. Update the Board on closings, redeemed property, right of redemption foreclosure status, contracts
pending, request for properties awarded but not under contract (Penland and Blocker)

a. Update on existing contract with Builders Inc. regarding 522 Meriwether St. (Penland and
Blocker)

David Penland has spoken with Thelma Wilke with Builders, Inc. and the Georgia Trust for Historic
Preservation. The Georgia Trust is willing to approve the Haisten building, 522 Meriwether St, even
though this building is not in exact compliance with their preservation agreement. The Georgia Trust
is only interested in the exterior of the building and are willing to execute an affidavit. The Georgia
Trust is waiting for the preliminary drawings from Ms. Wilke.

Ms. Wilke needs to rezone the property. Ms. Wilke has not submitted building plans nor a zoning
application to the City of Griffin. Michelle Haynes has not been in contact with Ms. Wilke. The
Georgia Trust will submit a waiver affidavit stating the fagade is compliant and the preservation
agreement will remain in place. There is no timeline for her applying for rezoning.

b. Update on outstanding contracts (Blocker)

Christopher Blocker updated the board on outstanding contracts. Christopher read an email stating the
following: “...my records show that you have entered into an agreement with the Griffin-Spalding
Landing Bank Authority to purchase a parcel. Please respond back via email by 5:00 PM on Friday,
April 11" to let me know if you are still interested in purchasing this property. Also, please be sure to
forward your agreement that you signed with Ms. Virginia Church prior to her departure in January
2022 as well as any correspondence related to the purchase. The Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority
will honor the sale price in your agreement. It is likely that the Title Search and Foreclosure of the
Right of Redemption has not yet been completed. When you reply to me
(cblocker@cityofgriffin.com), I will take the steps to process your agreement so that we can close in
a timely manner.” “Once the Foreclosure of the Right of Redemption is completed, you will be notified
by me. You will have 60 days to close the sale or your contract will be void and the property will be
returned to the Land Bank Authority inventory. Additionally, if you have a side lot application/award,
you will be required to have the two lots surveyed and possibly a variance from the city or county. The
Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority will not be accepting applications for new property
acquisitions, we are only looking to serve existing agreements at this time.”

Christopher has sent the email to the outstanding contract holders three times since January 29 and
has received 24 replies. Christopher has ordered title from Beck, Owen & Murray to begin the
Foreclosure of the Right of Redemption process.

Christopher will notify the contract holder for 122 Ella St. shortly.



5. Consider the Land Bank Authority Manager Property Disposition Workplan to identify a target area
for development (Blocker)
a. Consider title clearance for Land Bank Authority properties for within the target area for
development in the City of Griffin for future private acquisition
b. Consider title clearance for Land Bank Authority properties for potential conveyance to the City
 of Griffin for future development
c. Consider title clearance for Land Bank Authority properties for potential conveyance to Spalding
County Board of Commissioners
d. Consider the development of a Request-for-Proposal for properties within the Land Bank
Authority target area

During the Board Workshop scheduled on February 24, 2025, the board concluded that there should be a
target area for development. There are 36 parcels in the proposed target area for private investment on Belle
St, Ellis St, Hallyburton, W. Quilly, Williams and N 13% St This proposed area represents about 10% of the
TLand Bank Authority inventory.

Motion to approve the 36 parcels shown on target area map as shown by the Land Bank Authority Manager
as the target area for redevelopment by Newton Galloway

Second by Cora Flowers

There may be ramifications once the Land Bank Authority identifies a target area including the price of
properties within the area, There are currently developers looking to acquire other properties in the target
area and in its vicinity. There needs to be a thorough gameplan put together and there needs to be further
details, analysis and discussion regarding the properties. There should be a phased approach and further
discussion, o
There is a belief that the Land Bank Authority was going to bank properties as a part of a greater
development plan. There should be analysis of which properties had the best sale potential. There needs to
be further policy for developers and criteria for sales,

The Land Bank Authority should consider placing a moratorium on sales other than outstanding contracts.
Individual transactions have not generated the results that the Land Bank Authority would like to see. It may
be premature to set a target area.

Motion withdrawn to approve the 36 parcels shown on target area map as shown by the Land Bank
Authority Manager as the target area for redevelopment by Newton Galloway

Second withdrawn Cora Flowers

Motion to table Item 5 until the April 28" Regular Scheduled Meeting by Cora Flowers
Second by Newiton Galloway

No further discussion and no objection.

Motion approved 3-0



6. Consider the nuisance abatement of 152 Second Ave. Griffin (County) to include demoliticn and
disposal services up to the amount of $20,000.00 (Blocker)

The Land Bank Authority currently owns 152 Second Ave. Griffin, GA. A county citizen complained to
the Land Bank Authority about this property. Luke Fletcher, Chief Code Enforcement Officer informed
Christopher that this property is a nuisance. Christopher notified Dr. Steve Ledbetter about this nuisance.
This property is under contract but Christopher has not received a response from the outstanding contract
holder. The lot is 0.76 acres.

Motion to deny the nuisance abatement of 152 Second Ave. Griffin (County) to include demolition and
disposal services up to the amount of $20,000.00 pending reconsideration after the close of the existing
contract deadline of April 11, 2025 by Cora Flowers.

Second by Bruce Ballard

The foreclosure of the right of redemption has been completed,

In the city nuisance program, the city places a lien on property for nuisance abatement.

This property is an illegal dumping site.

Motion approved 3-0

7. Presentation to the Land Bank Authority Board regarding Land Bank Manager Activity (Blocker)
In the last 30 days, Christopher Blocker has toured three properties developed by Three Bulls Capital on
W. Broad St. and had a subsequent meeting with them. Christopher has also met with Elizabeth Ray from
Habitat for Humanity. Habitat for Humanity is looking to acquire new property on the east side of Griffin.
He has also received over 120 phone calls, emails, text communications regarding properties in the Land
Bank in total,

8. Consider approval and adoption of new logo for Griffin -Spalding Land Bank Authority (Blocker)
Add “County” to the logo. The green lettering logo is preferred.
Motion to approve and adopt the new logo for the Griffin-Spalding Land Bank Authority presented with
the changes to the spelling of “authority” and adding the word “county” given approval via email
consensus by Land Bank Authority Board Members by Cora Flowers,
Second by Newton Galloway.

No further discussion and no objection,

Motion approved 3-0).



Report of Finances

Treasurer and Land Bank Authority Manager will update the Board on expenses, monies received and any
other pertinent financial information

1. Presentation of current financial statements (Ballard)
Treasurer Bruce Ballard presented LBA Bank Statements for month ending February 2025, The Land Bank
Authority started the month of February with $7,240.00. Checks and expenses cleared in the amount of
$382.91. The Land Bank Authority ended the month of February with a balance of $6,771.69. There was
one check outstanding from November 2024 payable to Metro Southern Media that had not cleared. In the
public fund checking account there was no change in the account which started and ended at $17,994.01.

Motion to approve financial statements as presented by Newion Galloway,
Second by Cora Flowers,
No further discussion and no objection.

Motion approved 3-0

2. Presentation of the City of Griffin FY Budget 2025 (Blocker)

Christopher Blocker presented the LBA City of Griffin FY 2025. There is $91,165.40 remaining in the
budget.

3. Update the Land Bank Authority Board on FY 2023 & FY 2024 audit with Mauldin & Jenkins
{Ballard & Blocker) '

Christopher and Bruce have begun the process for the FY 2023 and FY 2024 audits with Mauldin &
Jenkins, Christopher and Bruce have met with M&J audit staff. There have been over 370 documents
uploaded to the portal provided by Mé&J to complete the audit. Mauldin & Jenkins needs a spreadsheet to
see which properties were sold in FYs 2023 & 2024. The minutes need to be reviewed to determine which
properties were disposed in those fiscal years.

4. Discussion regarding Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency Renewal GIRMA 2025-2026
(Ballard)

Upon discussion with GIRMA and the City of Griffin Attorney Drew Whalen, the Land Bank Authority
though it was possible to be covered under the City of Griffin policy. It was determined that the Land Bank
Authority should maintain its own GIRMA coverage because the properties are in the name of Griffin-
Spalding County Land Bank Authority. The Land Bank Authority should receive a proposal for the cost
recommendations for next year in the first week of April.



Authority Member Comments
No Authority Member comments

Adjourn
Motion to adiourn by Newton Galloway
Second by Bruce Ballavd

Meeting adiouwrned at 6:25



GZ/1T/¥ paiepdn

S910N

Japinoad
32INIDS
10 J0}2BIIUO)

CRITVETS

= m = -
[eauyaa]
(z x00000°S€$)
pJeoq Aluoyine ayl o) sianew
|e83] 4310 pue 3us0|d 318153 |eal
8€'€9z7'zE $ | 79'9EL’LE 00°000°0L ‘$3U24eas 231} ‘[95UN0D AsSNOY-uU| | AednAl 13 UaMQ 299 $921AJ3S |eSa
|e8a7
20IAJ3S JJlIaYs pue
[lew paijipiad Jo4 S|ENPIAIpUL 404 yv3a1d
TLTBET S 8TLIIT 00°000°S SUOI}E20| pUl} 03 32IAIBS AJYIUO -5191N3Y UOSWOoY L youeas ajdoad
g10'vg1059
7S'8TE'E S | 87°'188°E 00'00Z°L Joj @2uBUUIBIA BUSGIM AJYIUOIAl | BIPSIA UISYINOS 011N 90UBUSIUIBIA D1USTIM
Aydeigoloyd
‘peay Ja13| ‘spJed ssaulsng wawdo|aaaqg
00°'L9%'6 S 00 ELO'TT 00'0¥5°02 ‘S94NY204q ‘BIPSW |BIDOS ‘DUSYIAN | BIPSIA UIBYINOS OAISIN a8exoed Sunsylen
Auoyiny
S0'609't S | S6'06€E'S 00'0000T Jueg pueq Uiyl Joj 1pny |enuuy supjusr g uipjnei 1pny [enuuy SZ0¢
|[euOISS9}0.4d
an|e/ passassy Xe] Uo paseg S9JIAIDS poajoeiIuo) 3 paseydind
%60°91 %L6ES

aWeN JUnoddy

198png 9707-520T A4 Welq Alloyiny yueg pueq SulpjedS-uijuo




SZ/T1/v parepdn

YO'60LT ${96866T $ 1 00°80L°E s3ys1|d pue s|210H [3ARA| SOUBI3JUO)
[BARLY
- S
sjeed
05 X PY/00'7L$ MET AQ padinbad
[231Ed /SARBUNS SA[INIDSUOD
976591 S| rLOPE'T S | D0'009°E T sAepuns uo sed110N PV |37 smanN Ajeq UIHHUD SIVNON |23
BuISIUBARY
(ruswaunbay
|e837) |20Jed/SSUIRN
G ‘s|224ed 0§ ‘0T°T Suiey Jo 201JBS
SE¢LI8 $iS10S6 $10529LT 21BIQILAD 1 GR'YS BRI PRIJHAD [2350d S21E1S PauUn ade1sod
20IBS
LETEL S | ¢e'85¢ S| 6T08F auoyd dI0A '8 oM H3agid
{roo uadg u) paisn
L3898 $ 18T TEY $ 1 007008 10N } 18]qel “10dS 10H ‘auoid ||¥0 auoyd |20 1a8eueiAl vl
SUOIIEDIUNLULIOD
U0eROossY
86'FEST S 1 T0S96°C $ 1 D0005°S {noD uadQ u) Pa3sIT I0N) Jedaiuniy eidioan] 9SEISAOD DURINSU] VINYID
s1jauag aato|dw] ueij] 1Yo ‘Saueinsu|
- W - w -
auBUIIUIEN 1§ Jieday
(se1padoud
yueg pueq Jiayl uejurew
10U saop Aluno)) seruadold
- S 1 00°000°09 S { 00°000°09 VT 104 SIUBUSILIEIA UMET] SO I[N DO aoueusiuley Anadoud
S9IIAIBG BJET) UMET
- {Auedoud va
Axunoo 1oy jesodsip ou sJa0jalayl
Auadoad ysiowsag pinom
SIJOAA 31|gnd AJunod) seiuadold 7
- s | 0000008 < | 00°000°0E $31143d01d SDUBSINN JO UOHI[OWSQ uctiowaq
|esodsiq

198pNg 920Z-5T0T A4 Yea Auoyiny yueg pueq Suipjeds-uiyuo




S¢/11/¥ pelepdn

sjjouag a8un4 pue sauejes

- 31 : UITREE oL
- 3 2 $2US
jeude)
TLT8ET S 8TLINT g lelol
8T'¢6 S| Z8L0T S | 00002 S swioun
16'09t% S | 60°6ES $ | 00000°T S pood
89'SHE S | ZeEvoY S | 00°0SL S saliddns Supelado
S6'E8Y S | S0'99S S 000S0T S saiddns 221440
saljddns
SS'LOV'09 § YT'SS9'09T S |e3oL
218
‘s19119| ‘spJed ssaulsng ‘s|elsieN
16'09% S | 60°6£S $ | 00°000°T ¢ | Awsoyiny ueg puet oy Sunuilg
$221A43S Sulpuig 3 Sujulid
- S| gl = 5
Suiurel] asnoH-uj
uoIledyIUa)|  |12uno) uswdoeaaq UoI1BIIIMDD
LLTBE S | £T°8SY S | 00058 S 1uawdo[aAa(g 2IWOUO0I] | JILIOUO0I] |RUOIIRUISIU| juawdojanaq d1wouo2]
Bupiomian 22JoWwWo)
St'0€T S | §9'692 $ | 00'00S S pue Suiuiel) diysiapeal §O Jo Jaquieyd -5 8uiutel] diysiapea
£¥°026 S| 45901 S | 00°L66'T S uole.3siday 2oualau0)
Supjomiau pue Suluiell sajoyINy UOI1BID0SSY
19°LS $ | 6€°£9 $ | 00°STT $ | ueg pueq Jo UOREPOSSY BIZI039 |eddiun e181099 va1vo

Sujuled] g uoeanpy

198pNng 9207-570¢7 A4 Heud Aloyiny jueg pue SuipjedS-uijjlo




GZ/T1/v poiepdn

(rssr'ot $ | zegog'ste ¢ [EEIESSIGCEIS 128png |e101
06'V6€'SY S | 08°'S60°ES $ | 0L°06%'86 S |elol

£9°'18Y $ | vE'E9S $ | L6WP0'T $ i a8ean0) 29A0|dW3 VIANYID
LTETE VY S | 9¥'ZES'TS S | EL'SYYLE S sjyauag pue Ase|es sa8euein val

198png 9207-570T7 A4 Weud Anoyiny yueg pueT Sulp|edS-uijiio




AU g Al
ﬁﬂx ___.:.-_ _u ol

k. o & 8 »




"19119Ys ybnouysl
2ouUDI|24-}|3S pub ‘A11jIqL1S
‘yrbualis pjing SN ‘adoy
pUD S3alllUNWWOD ‘Sssawoy pjing 03
Joylabol ajdoad sbuligq AyluowinH
10} 101IQDH P34V Ul}}14H ‘UoI1dD
01Ul 9A0| S,poH 1nd 01 Bul}ass

SN 1LNO8dv




“TZ0¢

“2snBny ul wpiboid Jipday SWOH JOUIN JNO pPaysi|gpisd

oM 2ouIs - sdwpi paddpoipupy Bulp|ing ybnouayi Ajpsow -
SaI[IWD) +G€ Jayloup pad|ay aADY @M “dWOy paipiijigpoysal
10 M3U UMO 113y} umo wpiboid diysiaumoswoH Jno ybnouyl
sal|lwp} /9 pad|ay 9ADY 9Mm ‘Uayl adUlS "066T Ul 2woy

1S41) JnOo pa12|dwod pup 86T Ul UPBaQ 1D1IGDH PaJY UlIID




‘ybnoua noA yupyl Aps 10U pINod apy “Ajlupwing Jo4 IP1IgPH Yybnouyl pauipb

aM BUIyl1AkIaAs pPUD SWOH WPaig JNo 10} [Nia1pnib J8A3104 PUD [NJHUDY] WD | pUD 3UlW 39 I3A3U .._.“

1M 1Pyl Bulylawos pipmol 4pak o 0002T$ BulAnd Jsbuo| ou wp | “Ajlwpy Jno Joj Al|p1oupuly \

24N1nj 19119¢ D P|ING UDD pub Jaiybnop Aw J0) 159Q S| 1IDYM 3ADY | MOUY | ‘@I0WAUD SNOIXUD

pup pawjaymiaso Buijaas dn a3om j,uop | ‘sao0p auo siyl Aom ayl Ajiwoy InoA siljauaq 1oyl !

awoy umo JnoA Buiumo Bul|aay BUIZDWD UD YONsS pup jjaswiy poo ybnouayl Buissa|g 2nJ) O SI 1]

‘spipzDY 2414 1NoyIIM Apuadoid sy4oM 1DY) UBAO UD Ul Jauulp AjlWD) D 400D

A11oN19D UPD | pup ‘Ul BUIADD S100[4 INGD AJIOM 0] dADY 1,Uop pup saspa|d ays sp ob 4a1ybnop
AW 18] UDD 11 ‘3IN0 @sSNOY 2y} JID pup dn SMOPUIM 3yl 13| UDD | ‘[|2M Bul[33) 10U ||D IBAOC 10 XIS
uaaq spy uosiad auUO JON "3WOY Mau Jno olul BuiAow 8dUls 08T 239|dWOD D U D] PUD P33P
spy a41] Jno jo A1jpnb 3yl ‘AIAOD Bulnp uaas pasoidwi aapy sappib pup spualyy pooysoqybiau

JO suo0l apow aAby A3yl -} 2A0| 01 Weas sAog om) AW pup BuljzowD S| 121J1SIP JNO Ul [O0YDdS 3yl

‘Jay Joj 1snl apow SOM 11 31| SWI3S 1DYl gnl P Ul 1|3519Y

ino pup ul 186 01 MOy SWIl Yipng S,31 USYM PaJaA0DISIp SPY OS|P ays "Abm||pYy 8yl umop woolipaq
Jay wouy) |1od Bupjjpm b Bul|[pDISUl 1DIIGDH O} 8nNp dwWoy siy Ul sdals [Dal LSYI4 43y usxD) SOy
ays 10} Paysim aADY p|nod am upyl atow A||poi1sAyd paaoidwi spoy 431ybnop Jno ‘dwoy Ino ojul
PAAOW SADY SM S2UIS °"UOIIDDO|SURJL [DWOSOWOIYD padsup|pgun up AQ pasnpd st 31 pup sAp|ap
[pluswdo|aAaap b spy ays ‘aAIB pInod | sipak uoljjiw o ul paulbowl 18AsU | 1PY} 421YbnDpP JIno
10) S9111|11SS220D ||PISUl 0} 3P SPM AllUDWNH 10) 1D}IGOH "2WOY WDaJp JNO Olul SA0W 01 3|gp

519M 9M sD pabupyd JaA310) SOM 341| S, A|lWD) AW 0Z0Z Y24PA Ul pup [9P7 S| dwpbu AN — Of|eH

y & £

r4 r o ek -
/G
—— .H,,r g

r

=

JNOH ;sT dNO

— SAJOM dIdHL




| COULDN'T BE

thnM i
Pli 1‘ :

fh

...MY BABIES WILL GROW UP IN

ONE HOME FOR THEIR ENTIRE CHILDHOOD. A HOME THAT IS STABLE, SAFE,
AND SECURE. MY HABITAT HOME HAS GIVEN ME A CHANCE TO RAISE MY
KIDS IN A MORE COMFORTABLE MANNER BEING THE MORTGAGE IS AT A

LOWER RATE THAN THE AVERAGE.

WE ACTUALLY ENJOY BEING HOME; WE

DO FAMILY ACTIVITIES; ROAST MARSHMELLOWS; WE PLANT FLOWERS. OUR
MORE GRATEFUL FOR THE WHOLE PROCESS. WE LOVE OUR HABITAT HOME.

HOME HAS GIVEN US A BETTER CHANCE AT LIFE AND WE THANK HABITAT
FOR ALL THEY DO. WE ENJOYED WORKING ALONGSIDE THE HABITAT CREW.,

EVEN TODAY, THEY STILL REACH OUT AND CHECK ON US.

a
=
=
L
(o]
[5%]
3]
<
575)
o
w)
5
-
{51
=
[T
wv
<
=%
(FE]
=
(o}
T
o
=
o

'L!" fl !fl l -‘1,‘ .
!Irfdy!’m,ﬁ! ][wfmj; i
'. }':_'fl"f_";:f'_lf;’ffr!iffi
I; lﬂl;i! l:':"*l‘ |
7 I 1 i |] j ;|
“”}1:“

THEIR WORDS - 3 YEARS LATER




9 d "SIN

*awlil 10yl [0 WAB ay1 0}

ob 01 poy s,2H "2WOY 10 JSMOYS UMO SIY POy spy ay aduls
sIpaA €T udaq s,1] "@sh upd a3y Jamoys b Builsb Ajjouly
S.2Y 10Y1 passa|q pup |Ny910J6 0S 31D S\ "SUOP SAPY M3ID
INOA pup IO PUD NOA BUIYIAISAS J0) YaNul 0S NOA upy L

WA &
|~ 2

; V7 A3YOLSIY ALINDIQ — SQUOM dIFHL

3 4kg))) hy'd



THEIR NEW REALITY- FREEDOM TO LEAVE THE HOUSE




-
v 'S

‘Allwpoy AW 104 24NNy 4923199 b o) 1BYIgPH nok

11 pling o) Buidjay wo | 10Yy3 si jupd Bullloxe 3sow syl ‘awod

01 suolipbiausb Joy Ajlwby Aw Ul a9 [|Im 1DY) swoy b umo o3 Alluniioddo
2yl UaAlb a1am am |nja1pib os wp | ‘jallald b Sl YdIYMmM ‘@indas pub ajbs
ag [IMm Ajllwpy AN “aulw ag JaAau [[Im 1Dyl awoy b io) Bulhpd ag iabuo|
OU |[IM | ‘Sh 10} 8hl} 3WOD WDaIp 1DY) Bulyow SI IPIIgOH ‘wDbaip

s, Allwpy Aisae sI diysiaumo sWOH '94ND3S pub 8jbs 934 0} 8ap|d

p Ajlwpy Aw SaAlb 3| ‘Sn 01 P|4OM 8yl SUDaW swoy 1p3igpH P BUlADH

Jdnilnd 3IHL 404 3dOH
- SAYOM dIFHL




sawoy
p|ing 01 @nuijuod o3 Ajadouid
Ma3U alInbop pup pul) 01 8ABY M

AL¥3dOodd 31avaiing

siojdal4iq jo

pJoog JNo JO Sidguiaw so pub Josialadns
UOI132NJ3SUOD ‘10312841Q SA1IND9XT

ino sp uol1pziupbio 8yl unJ pup saljlwb}
ino jo sawoy ayi Buiiipdai/bulip|ing

40 Jom a3yl op Asyl "poojq-3j

Jno aip A3yl °SI991UN|OA 3i0W paau I

SY3IILNNTOA

SUO0I}29UUO0D SSaulsnq

[D20] pUD A}lUNWWOD ‘Ya4nyd
J1aBuolls YsI|gpoisa 0} paau am
SNOILDINNOD

SSANISNgG B ALINNIWINOD

syjuow 9g-0g Ul sswoy g goyali/p|ing
pup AJ1 0} pPR31}IWWOD pUb ZZ0Z

Ul SIsUMOBWOY Mau £ Palda|as af\
‘Buipuny 21pnbapp ‘9|gpls paau aM
ONIANNA

SA33aN dNo




JWOH HIHIONY
Aymarasnyg ooy
1ejiqey

Wo2°1031gPYUIL B MMM

woo'|jop®ApIuui|e

67v5-L58-0Lp iiHiNOA MNVHL

Aoy UuA




4/24/2025

Collaborative Opportunities —
Eqstffgnsley & Adacent Propertles

‘u 1 at

WHY 531 & 533 E TINSLEY
ARE IMPORTANT TO
GRIFFIN HABITAT

We need affordable, buildable
property

We currently own 535 & 539 E
Tinsley

We will complete a full rehab at
539 E Tinsley this year and sell
this home to an already selected
homeowner/partner

Working at 2 locations close
together is advantageous for us

We completed 421 N 2™ in |ate
2023

Acquiring 531/533 E Tinsley
allows us to own and improve an
entire block for the 15t time

Improving an entire block allows
us to quantify and describe
benefits/advantages more
powerfully than we have ever
been able to before




WHY 531 & 533 E TINSLEY F
ARE IMPORTANT TO THE
LAND BANK AND CITY

WHY 531 & 533 E TINSLEY
ARE IMPORTANT TO THE
LAND BANK AND CITY

3 i Pre == T o N

421 N 2nd (Completed 12/23)

2023 Value - $11,520
2023 Taxes Paid - $177

2024 Value - $190,000
2024 Taxes Paid - $2,902

539 E Tins|ey (To Be Completed 10/25*)

2023 Value - $28,571
2023 Taxes Paid - $449

2024 Value - $61,380
2024 Taxes Paid - $938

*535 E Tinsley combined with 539 by variance.
Estimated value at completion - $145,000

4/24/2025



4/24/2025

825 & 829 Ellis

409 & 411 Northside




4/24/2025

1426/1430/1432 Lincoln Road, 320 A&B
Riley Circle & 118/124 Short St

e T i £




PROPERTY OWNERSHIP
COG DDA, HA, LB, SCH, SC, SC-COG

(SC)

/ \
/ N\ J\!:BA-'
/\}fLBAA\\/

/
{LBA" [£1BA ,\'\

wadty'sT £ LBAY

I r
/ LBA"
\\
—
e
/ LBI}’ \COG,
Vit

ORANGE ST ,

/\\

s |
LBA

W CHERRY'ST

WHEELER ST

LBA
==l RAY ST
Legend

B city of Griffin

n Downtown Development Authority
i_,_} Housing Authority
1"} Land Bank Authority

_ Schools
_ Spalding County

IR spalding County & City of Griffin

N 13TH ST

7N
COG
!COG b

coG

COG,




Land Bank Authority Manager Disposition Workplan

Street#  PREFIX STREET SUFFIX  Jurisdiction = PARCELID

Outstanding LBA Parcels Contracts to Close
1 118 Short St Griffin 003C04034
2 110 Valley Dr Spalding 125A02013
3 214 N 3rd St Griffin 018 28006A
4 428 E Tinsley St Griffin 007 17006
5 110 Davidson Cir Spalding 258A02002
6 108 Hillsborough Ct Griffin 275B01053
7 47 Dundee Lake Cir Griffin 245 01051
8 1230 N Ext 9th St Spalding 108801011
9 1360 N Ext 9th St Spalding 108 06024A
10 808 Meriwether St Griffin 024 09002
11 809 Pamela St Griffin 048 01018
12 810 Pamela St Griffin 048 03007
13 811 Pamela St Griffin 048 01019
14 818 Hallyburton St Griffin 009 01032
15 122 Ella St Griffin 003C05004
16 1734 Turnberry St Spalding 080A03005
17 317 N Hill St Griffin 008 13008
18 Davidson Dr Griffin 256A1032A
19 526 Lane St Griffin 008 16008A
20 Rehoboth Rd Spalding | 12502013A
21 504 E Tinsley St City 006 13001
22 508 E Tinsley St City 006 13001A
23 309 E Tinsley St City 007 060398
24 Newnan Rd Spalding 268 02010F
25 116 Pecan Pt Spalding 233 03020
26 118 Pecan Pt Spalding 233 03019
27 152 Second Ave Spalding 101 01012
28 103 Central Lake Dr Spalding 121A01007
29 199 Collier ST City 067 05002C
30 109 PRINCESS CIR SPALDING | 275B01006
31 PRINCESS CIR SPALDING | 26802041
32 504 E TINSLEY ST Griffin 006 13001
33 508 E TINSLEY ST Griffin 006 13001A
34 815 N 9TH ST GRIFFIN 002 01006
35 411 NORTHSIDE DR SPALDING | 108A07020
36 NORTHSIDE DR SPALDING | 108A07024
37 1005 MERIWETHER ST GRIFFIN 051 03019
38 1009 MERIWETHER ST GRIFFIN 051 03018
39 1017 MERIWETHER ST GRIFFIN 051 03017
40 309 N 17TH ST GRIFFIN 058 08014
41 1102 PARKVIEW DR GRIFFIN 048 05012
42 213 E QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 007 15021A
43 215 E QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 007 15021
44 0 NEWNAN RD SPALDING | 268 02010F




Land Bank Authority Manager Disposition Workplan

LBA Parcels to be Conveyed to City of Griffin
1 751 BECK ST GRIFFIN 046 04012
2 0 BECK ST GRIFFIN 046 09016A
3 0 BECK ST GRIFFIN 046 09016B
4 867 BOOKER ST GRIFFIN 046 03007
5 0 BOOKER ST GRIFFIN 046 03003
6 1133 Ext W COLLEGE ST GRIFFIN 051 04018
7 1135 Ext W COLLEGE ST GRIFFIN 051 04019
8 1137 Ext W COLLEGE ST GRIFFIN 051 04020
9 1139 Ext W COLLEGE ST GRIFFIN 051 04021
10 1143 Ext W COLLEGE ST GRIFFIN 05104023
11 8 KENTUCKY AVE GRIFFIN 003 03021
12 9 KENTUCKY AVE GRIFFIN 003 03020
13 105 KENTUCKY AVE GRIFFIN 003 02010
14 232 KENTUCKY AVE GRIFFIN 003 06009A
15 239 KENTUCKY AVE GRIFFIN 003 03015
16 214 LEXINGTON AVE GRIFFIN 003 03007
17 216 LEXINGTON AVE GRIFFIN 003 03008
18 236 LEXINGTON AVE GRIFFIN 003 03015
19 0 LEXINGTON AVE GRIFFIN 003 03016
20 808 MERIWETHER ST GRIFFIN 024 09002
21 702 SCALES ST ST GRIFFIN 046 03001
22 746 SCALES ST ST GRIFFIN 046 04021
23 0 SCALES ST ST GRIFFIN 046 03002
24 824 WESTBROOK ST GRIFFIN 046 09005
LBA Parcels to be Conveyed/Transferred to Spalding County
1 2760 OLD ATLANTA RD SPALDING | 242A01026
2 2780 OLD ATLANTA RD SPALDING | 242A01025
3 60 Fifth ST SPALDING | 12304014
4 4 Edwards ST SPALDING 127 03001
LBA Parcels to be Sold for Private Acquistion
1 446 BELLE ST GRIFFIN 009 05003
2 448 BELLE ST GRIFFIN 009 05002
3 501 BELLE ST GRIFFIN 009 01039
4 552 BELLE ST GRIFFIN 009 02024
5 610 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 06023
6 615 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 06010
7 616 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 06021
8 633 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 06013
9 726 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 05013
10 825 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 01024
11 720 HALLYBURTON ST GRIFFIN 009 05007
12 721 HALLYBURTON ST GRIFFIN 009 03013




Land Bank Authority Manager Disposition Workplan

13 808 HALLYBURTON ST GRIFFIN 009 01030A
14 818 HALLYBURTON 5T GRIFFIN 009 01032
15 819 HALLYBURTON ST GRIFFIN 009 01037
16 0 HALLYBURTON 5T GRIFFIN 009 04011A
17 601 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 06008
18 611 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 06022
19 645 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 08001
20 727 w QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 07011
21 821 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 01004
22 825 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 009 01003
23 831 W QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 002 01002
24 621 WILLIAMS 5T GRIFFIN 00% 06025
25 815 WILLIAMS ST GRIFFIN 009 01019
26 822 WILLIAMS 5T GRIFFIN 009 01013
27 826 WILLIAMS ST GRIFFIN 009 01014
28 830 WILLIAMS ST GRIFFIN 009 01015
29 304 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 01102016
30 421 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 05011
31 425 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 05010
32 428 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 06015
33 436 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 06001
34 505 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN | 009 03010
35 507 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 03009
36 509 N 13TH ST GRIFFIN 009 03008
LBA Parcels to be Conveyed to GAHFH
1 531 E TINSLEY ST Griffin 006 08008A
2 533 E TINSLEY ST Griffin 006 08008
Foreclosure of Right of Redemption Complete or In Progess
1 448 BELLE ST GRIFFIN 009 05002
2 318 W CENTRAL AVE GRIFFIN 012 21011A
3 313 E CHAPPELL ST GRIFFIN 007 16016
4 427 CIRCUS 5T GRIFFIN 006 07006
5 603 CIRCUS 5T GRIFFIN 006 05002
6 0 CIRCUS ST GRIFFIN 006 07025
7 610 ELLIS ST GRIFFIN 009 06023
8 180 Grizzley Ln GRIFFIN 255 01060
9 819 HALLYBURTON ST GRIFFIN 009 01037
10 1124 Lyndon Ave GRIFFIN 062 10002
11 416 MEADOW LARK DR SPALDING | 108A10007
12 511 MERIWETHER ST GRIFFIN 051 03025
13 111 PECAN PT SPALDING 233 03015
14 113 PECAN PT SPALDING 233 03016
15 116 PECAN PT SPALDING 233 03020
16 118 PECAN PT SPALDING 233 03019




Land Bank Authority Manager Disposition Workplan .

17 304 E QUILLY ST GRIFFIN 007 16022
18 817 RAY ST GRIFFIN 009 14006
19 152 SECOND AVE SPALDING | 10101012
20 520 E TINSLEY ST Griffin 006 13003
21 312 N 5TH ST GRIFFIN 007 16021
22 451 N 9TH ST GRIFFIN 008 01006
23 309 N 10TH ST GRIFFIN 008 10007
24 350 N 19TH ST GRIFFIN 059 05013




Griffin-Spalding County Land Bank Authority
Website Proposal

Objective
To design and develop a professional, user-friendly, and dynamic website for Griffin-
Spalding County Land Bank Authority that effectively showcases real estate

properties, streamlines document management, and enhances user engagement with
integrated tools and functionality.

Proposed Features and Functionality

1. Homepage:
+ Clean and modern design with bold typography and minimalist visuals.
« Highlight key services and featured properties.
« Quick navigation links to important sections.

2. About Page:

+ Detailed section about Griffin Spalding Land Bank Authority’s mission, vision, and
values.

» Team members’ profiles (if applicable).
3. Agendas, After Agendas, & Minutes Page:

+ Dedicated page to upload, organize, and display meeting agendas and minutes.

4, How We Work Page:



» Overview of the authority’s processes and workfiow.

5. Properties Page:

« Interactive Map: A dynamic map showcasing available properties with filters for
location, price range, and property type.

« Individual Property Pages: Detailed pages for each property with:
« Property images (if already available) and descriptions.
» Key details like price, location, and size,
6. Digital Application with E-Signature Functionality:
« Digital online application form for property inquiries.
» E-signature integration for seamless submission of applications.
7. Contact Form:
« Simple and intuitive form for contact inquiries.
» Integration with the free version of HubSpot for lead management and follow-ups.
8. Integration with HubSpot CRM (Free Version}):
» Capture and manage leads from contact forms and applications.
« Track user interactions and automate responses,
9. Responsive Design:
» Fully optimized for desktop, tablet, and mobile devices.
10. SEO Optimization:
» On-page SEO to improve visibility in search engines.
« Keyword optimization for real estate-related searches.
11. Content Management System (CMS):

« Easy-to-use backend for uploading properties, managing documents, and updating
content,



Project Deliverables

« Fully functional website with the above features.

HubSpot CRM integration.

Interactive map and dynamic property pages.

Digital application with e-signature capability.

Training session for HubSpot CRM.

Timeline

» Phase 1: Discovery & Planning (1-2 weeks}):

+ Consultation to finalize requirements, gather content, and create a sitemap.
« Phase 2: Design & Development (4 weeks}):

« Design mockups for approval.

« Development of the website with all features integrated.
« Phase 3: Testing & Launch (1-2 weeks}):

« Comprehensive testing for functionality, responsiveness, and usability.

« Final review and launch.

Estimated Total Timeline: 6-8 weeks.

Investment

Total Cost: $8,000

» Includes design, development, testing, and training.



+ Additional costs for premium features or third-party integrations (if required) will be
discussed.



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency

GMA Property & Liability Self-fnsurance Program

RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY
GR11
P.0. Box 2408
Griffin, GA 30224

| Coverage Period:
May-01-2025 to May-01-2026

Presented by:

201 Pryor Street
Atlanta, GA 30303

Quote Pate;
47172025

Administered by:
Lockton Companies
3280 Peachtree Road NE #1000
Atlanta, GA 30305



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency
RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

General Liability and Law Enforcement Liability Limit of Liability
Each Occurrence ' : ‘ $1,000,000
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000
Products / Completed Operations $1,000,000
Failure to Supply Utilities $1,000,000
Fire Legal Liahility 51,000,000
Law Enforcement Liability 51,000,000
General Aggregate $5,000,000
Medical Payments Excluded
Form Qceurrence
General Liability Deductible $1,000
Law Enforcement Liability Deductible $1,000
Employee Benefits Liability 51,000,000
Employee Benefits Aggregate $5,000,000
Form Oceurrence
Deductible 51,000

Coverage Features:

¢ No Premium Audits e Garage Liability

s+ Defense Costs Outside the Limit e Personal Injury Liability

s Special Events Liahility ¢ Authorized Moonlighting by Police

* Athletic Participants Liability Officers

s  Firewarks Display Liability s lail Cell Operations

+  (Cemetery Professional Liability * Police Animal Liability

» Limited Pollution Liability s Assault and Battery

e Non-Owned Aircraft & Watercraft ¢ Inmate Medical Coverage

s Liquor Liability e Sexual Abuse Coverage

s Limited Drone Coverage (550,000} +  Worldwide Territory
Disclaimer:

These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage agreement, nor
as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will prevail.



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency

&hA Property & Lizghility Self-Insurance Programs

CONTRIBUTEION PAYMENMT TERMS
GRIFFIN 5PALDING LAND BAMNK ﬂU‘THﬁRIW

RBLFCHGR1L
MVOHICE MUNEER 250239
EFFECTIVE DATE 05 /012025
I DICE AMOUNT £4.375
PROFOSAL NUMBER | RGA11-PRI0ZS-1

PAYRENT TERBYS:
CIPTICM 4- Full et Dale on Binding
CPTHDN 2 B0 Dhovwen — Balanoe due in 30 days

GRS 32 5% Dowwrn — Biafarice due in 4 mamthiy inctaliments. The entire contribution
rust be paid within & roonths of the efeckive date.

Checks shoald be mgde payable to GRMA. Please sign 2nd return with vour thiech b

Georgis inferlecal Bisk Managemant Agency
F.O. Box 105377
Atlanta, Georgiz 30342

Please sign and date on the linss below that you have read and accapt the Himits and deductibles
outlined in the reneval tarms. Flease returm the signed invoioe with your initial payment to the GIRRAE
gddress above.

Autharized Sienature Date



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency
RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Public Officials / Errors & Omissions Liability Limit of Liability
Each Wrongful Act or Occurrence ' ‘ $1,000,000
Aggregate Limit $5,000,000
Form Occurrence
Deductible 51,000

Coverage Features:

¢ No Premium Audits
¢ Defense Costs Outside the Limits
¢ Pay on Behalf Basis
e Personal Injury — to include:
o Mental Anguish
o Shock
o Humiliation
* Employment Practices Liability — including coverage for:
o Libel
o Slander
o Defamation
o Sexual Harassment
o Sexual Abuse
*  Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
s Zoning Claims Seeking Monetary Demands
»  Civil Rights Violations
e Services Performed Under a Mutual Aid Agreement

Disclaimer:
These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage agreement, nor

as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will prevail.
Disclaimer:



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency

RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Automobile Liability Limit of Liability
" Combined Single Occurrence Limit ' ‘ $1,000,000
Uninsured Motorists Liability 50
Hired & Non-Owned Liability 51,000,000
Medical Payments Excluded
Deductible $1,000
Uninsured Motorist Deductible S0
Automobile Physical Damage Limit of Liability
Limit Actual Cash Value
Hired Physical Damage Included
Vehicles Covered ‘Per Schedule
Comprehensive Deductible $1,000
Collision Deductible $1,000
Mired Physical Damage Deductible $1,000

Coverage Features:

s Automatic Coverage for Vehicles up to $100,000 in value
s Automatic Liahility Coverage for new vehicles
¢ Deductible Per Occurrence

Limit of Liability
Crime / Fidelity

Blanket Employee Dishonesty $500,000
Forgery or Alteration $500,000
Computer Crime $500,000
Money and Securities 5500,000
Social Engineering Fraud §25,000
Deductible $1,000
Social Engineering Deductible Only 52,500

Coverage Features:

+  Faithful Performance Included
¢ Includes all locaf and state required bonds

Disclaimer:

These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage agreement, nor
as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will prevail,



Georgia Interiocal Risk Management Agency
RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Property Limit of Liability
Total Insured Values 3
Blanket Building & Contents S0
Mobile Equipment SO
Computers {"EDP”) ' ‘ Included
Flood Limit — Including Zones A and V S
Earthquake Limit 5
Coinsurance Provisian None
Locations Covered Per Schedule
Valuation — Building & Contents Replacement Cost
Valuation — Mabile Equipment Actual Cash Value
Deductible — Buildings & Contents All Perils 51,000
(Tier 1 Only-All Perils except Named Windstorm)

Deduciible ~ Mobile Equipment All Perils 51,000
{Tier 1 Only-All Perils except Named Windstorm}

Deductible — Named Windstorm for Tier 1 Only* 1% per unit

* Applies separately to (1) Each separate building. (2) The vaiue of personal propetty located
in each separate building. {3) Each item of Mobile Equipment. {4) Actual value of Business
Interruption and Extra Expense loss for the 12 months immediately following the date of the

direct physical loss,

Automatic Coverage Extensions:

Business Interruption $500,000
Extra Expense ‘ $500,000
Computers (“EDP") $500,000
Builders Risk $500,000
Property in Transit $500,000
Valuable Papers $500,000
Equipment Breakdown Limit of Liability
Limit Per Qccurrence S
Ordinance or Law Limit S
Hazardous Substance $250,000
Deductible 51,000

Automatic Coverage Extensions

Ammonia Contamination $1,000,000
Expediting Expenses $10,000,000
Service Interruption $
Spoilage / Conseaquential Damage $10,000,000
Water Damage $1,000,000

Disclaimer: These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage

agreement, nor as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will
prevail.



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency

RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Cyber

Security & Privacy Liability
Regulatory Action Sublimit of Liability
Event Management

Cyber Extortion

Deductible

Police Animal Mortality Coverage
Scheduled Limit

Deductible

Risk Management Services

Type of Service
Loss Control & Safety Training
On Site Visitation
Awareness Training
Awareness Through Safety Bulletins
Automobile Drivers Training
Access to Safety Videos

Safety Grant

Based on a Contribution Volume and up to
$10,000
*Subject to Approval & Requirements

Employment Practices Help Line
Legal Advice

Property Appraisals
Building Valuations
Contents and Historical Valuations

Crisis Management
Provides 550,000 for expenses incurred in

response to a Crisis Event including Workplace

Violence

Disclaimer:

Limit of Liability
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000

$10,000

Limit of Liability
$0

Nil

Annual Contribution

Included
Included
Included
Included
included

Included

Included

Inciuded
Included

included

These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage agreement, nor
as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will prevail.



Georgia Interlocal Risk Mlanagement Agency

RENEWAL TERMS FOR 2025-2026

GRIFFIN SPALDING LAND BANK AUTHORITY

Contribution Summary

Line of Coverage Annual Contribution
General Liability 5266
Law Enforcement Liability — Before Credit - S0
Laow Enforcement Initiative Credit Amount 50
Law Enforcement Liability — After Credit S0
Public Officials Liability $470
Automobile Liability S0
Automobile Physical Damage (0]
Property — Buildings & Contents S0
Mobile Equipment 30
Police Animal Mortality 50
Crime / Fidelity §32
Boiler & Machinery S0
Uninsured IVIotor.ist S0
Sub Total 54,375
Less Renewal Credit $0
Total $4,375
Pisclaimer:

These terms are not to be construed as an exact or complete analysis of the coverage agreement, nor
as a legal evidence of coverage. The provisions of the actual coverage document will prevail.



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency

Member Contribution Breakdown

Contribution Contribution
LINE OF COVERAGE Breakdown Total
Griffin Spalding Land Bank Authority (GR11}) Effective Date 05/01/2025
GENERAL LIABILITY
Grants Administered $0
GROSS OPERATING EXPENDITURES $266
PARK ACREAGE 50
HOUSING AUTHORITIES - UNITS $0
PUBLIC UTILITIES - CABLE / TELECOM $0
PUBLIC UTILITIES - ELECTRIC $0
PUBLIC UTILITIES - GAS $0
PUBLIC UTILITIES - SEWER $0
PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER $0
REFUSE COLLECTION $0
SCHOOLS - ALL OTHER STUDENTS $0
SCHOOLS - TRADE OR VOCATIONAL STUDENTS $0
WATER RELATED ACTIVITIES - # BEACHES, LAKES, POOLS 50

GENERAL LIABILITY TOTALS $266



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency
Member Contribution Breakdown

Contribution Contribution
LINE OF COVERAGE Breakdown Total
Number of Contrib Per
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY Vehicles Vehicle Total Contribution
Trucks - Van, Pickups, Light Trucks 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Medium Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Heavy Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Extra Heavy Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Ambulances or Paramedic 0 $0.00 $0.00
Vehicles
Trucks - Garbage 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Fire Trucks 0 $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - Fire Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - Police Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - All Other Type Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trailers - Semi Trailers 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trailers - Trailers 0 $0.00 $0.00
Buses - Public Transit Buses 0 $0.00 $0.00
Buses - School Buses 0 $0.00 $0.00
Motoreycles 0 $0.00 $0.00
AUTO LIABILITY TOTALS 0 $0



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency
Member Contribution Breakdown

Contribution Contribution
LINE OF COVERAGE Breakdown Total
Number of Contrib Per
AUTOMOBILE PHYSICAL DAMAGE Vehicles Vehicle Total Contribution
Trucks - Van, Pickups, Light Trucks 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Medium Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Heavy Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Extra Heavy Weight 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trucks - Ambulances or Paramedic 0 $0.00 $0.00
Vehicles
Trucks - Garbage 0 $0.00 50.00
Trucks - Fire Trucks Q $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - Fire Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - Police Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Private Passenger - All Other Type Cars 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trailers - Semi Trailers 0 $0.00 $0.00
Trailers - Trailers 0 $0.00 $0.00
Busaes - Public Transit Buses 0 $0.00 $0.00
Buses - School Buses 0 $0.00 $0.00
Motorcycles 0 $0.00 $0.00
PHYSICAL DAMAGE TOTALS 0 $0



Georgia Interlocal Risk Management Agency
Member Contribution Breakdown

Contribution Contribution
LINE OF COVERAGE Breakdown Total
UNINSURED MOTORIST LIABILITY $0
LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY $0.00 per officer $0
PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY $470
PROPERTY (including Mobile Equipment and Bailer & Machinery) Values / Rates $0
Total Insured Value $0
Rate per $100 of Value NaN
POLICE ANIMALS $0 $0
CRIME $32.00 per employee $32
TOTAL CONTRIBUTION* 54,375

* Figures may be off by 51 due to rounding



TE6EI'S8 0% 0LE'LS T/ 66720 88°09T €8'BEECHT |elol

- - - - - 00TT-¥S-0ZE€L-TOT 315
s lende)

0778 08°ZLT'T 00°000°C 000 00°000°T jelo

00°002 n 00°002 - 00°002 OTL1-£5-0TEL-TOT swaojun

(TT€n) TT'ETS 00°009 00°00S = 00€T-£5-02€/-T0T poo

00°05¢ > 00°0S¢ (00"008) 00°0SL 0ZTT-€5-0ZEL-TOT sa|iddns Sunesado

TE'G8E 69799 00°0S0°T 2 00°0S0°T OTTI-€5-0ZEL-TOT saljddng 82140
€9q salddng

TTL0EW8 0976195 TL'667'0FT 88°09T €8'BEEOVT |elol

- 0070009 00°0009 00°0009 - 10££-25-02€4-TOT Suujes | asnoH-u|

= 00'SLL 00'SLL 00°SLL . 00£€-25-02EL-10T Sujuies] 13 uonesnp3

£6'669 L0708 00°0SL - 00°0SL 00SE-Z5-0ZEL-TOT [9Aed L

(re'T9Z) E6V0T 00'88¢ 00'88¢ = 00¥€-7S-0ZEL-TOT Suipuig g Sunuid

00°000C = 00°000°C - 00°000C 00£€-25-0ZEL-TOT Suisisapy

(LLTve) LLTYY 00°00€ - 00°00¢ 00ZE-7S-0ZEL-TO0T SUOIIEIUNWIWO)D

TE8ST'S oV’ 164 TL'6¥6'S 88°09T €8'88L'S 00T€-2S-02EL-TOT sujouag aaAojdwiz uey] JayiQ ‘@dueinsu|

00°00S‘T = 00°00S'T - 00°00S8'T 002Z-25-0ZEL-TOT S3DINIBS BoUBUBIUIRIN B JIedaY

(r8£8T) ¥8°£8T = = - 0PTZ-TS-0ZEL-TOT SIIIAIRS 24BD UMET]

78°0vLTS 8T°96T'T D0'ZE6'ES (00°€90°TE) 00°000's8 0TTZ-Z5-0ZEL-TOT (dnya1d @8equen “o-3) [esodsig

- - - = = 00€T-25-0Z€4-TOT [BDIUYIS L

00°000°01T 00°000°SE 00°000'Sw = 00°000'Str 0TZT-ZS-0ZEL-TOT |e8an

00°00S‘€T 00°005°0T 00°000%2 00°000'vC . 00ZT1-25-0ZEL-TOT |euoIss3104d
r4s) S92IAJIRS PaldeiIu0) 1R paseydind

Suiuleway S20zZ/ve /v 3o se papuawy se si9jsuel] walj-aur] 123png Jaquinp JUNodY aweN jJunoxy
198png juads/pasn 198png 19N 3 SjUBIpUdY |euislQ
unowy 128png
:98e3uad.19d 19518 SZ0T ¥V3A 1VISId 0ZEL-TOT Auoyiny yueg pue

p1E UBWILLIS [eldueUl{ AlllOYlny Jueg pueT




